From: Vankeerbergen. Bernadette

To: Winters, Della; Willging, Jennifer; Aski. Janice; Sanabria, Rachel; Schwenter, Scott; Bias., Rebecca
Cc: Heysel, Garett

Subject: Italian/French/Spanish/Portuguese 3570

Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 4:20:19 PM

Hello everyone,

I am sending this feedback to everyone involved in the submission of
Italian/French/Spanish/Portuguese 3570.

The courses were reviewed on Friday, January 10 and unanimously approved by the ASCC Arts and
Humanities Panel. Janice Aski, who is a member of the Arts and Humanities Panel, relayed a few
guestions/suggestions to Rebecca Bias, and those points have already been addressed. Most
importantly, Rebecca Bias informed us that those courses should not be repeatable so | am going
to make the change in curriculum.osu.edu for each course.

This morning | had a follow-up conversation about the courses with Garett Heysel and Steven Fink.
Cross-listed courses should be identical, which is not really the case here since the language used
will be different. It is true that the same types of activities will happen in all the courses yet at the
end of the day taking French 3570 will not be the same as taking Portuguese 3570. Especially now
that the courses will no longer be repeatable, we want to make sure that a student who takes, for
example, Italian 3570 can also still take Portuguese 3570. With cross-listed courses that would
usually not be possible. Therefore, we agreed that these courses should not be cross-listed.

On another note, the sample syllabus attached to each proposal mentions Modern Greek twice (p.
2 and p. 4) and Russian once (p. 2). So it would seem that the intent is to create Modern Greek
3570 and Russian 3570. If that is the case, Rebecca, could you please encourage the Dept of
Classics and the Slavic Dept to submit those course requests.

All four courses will next move to the full ASC Curriculum Committee for the standard 2-weeks
comments period.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Bernadette

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Program Manager, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154D Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-688-5679

Fax: 614-292-6303
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